FEDERAL

AIR FORCE OFFICE OF SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS (AFOSI)
http://www.malmstrom.af.mil

Malmstrom Airforce Base

7557 Flightline Dr.

Malmstrom, MT 59402
Phone: (406) 731-3558
Fax: (406) 731-4969

Justin Smalling, Commander
Jared Bonvell, Superintendent

Jan Connor, Investigative Assistant

ALCOHOL, TOBACCO, FIREARMS AND EXPLOSIVES

http://www.atf.gov/content/Contact-Us/L ocal-ATF-Office/Denver-
Field-Division/Montana-Field-Offices

Billings

2929 3rd Ave. N

Suite 528

Billings, MT 59101
Phone: (406) 657-9700
Fax: (406) 657-9701

Kenneth J. Bray, Resident Agent in Charge
Phone: (406) 657-9702

Riley Cook, Special Agent
Phone: (406) 657-9713

Scott Dvorak, Special Agent
Phone: (406) 657-9706

Cory Kambak, Special Agent
Phone: (406) 657-9712

Phillip Swain, Special Agent
Phone: (406) 657-9707

Tim Hawkins, Investigator
Phone: (406) 657-9711

Scott Brower, Investigative Analyst
Phone: (406) 657-9703

Steve Feuerstein, Task Force Officer
Phone: (406) 657-9709

Jeff Laverman, Certified Fire Investigator/NRT
Phone: (406) 657-9704

HELENA | SATELLITE OFFICE
10 W 15th St.
Suite 2400
Helena, MT 59626
Phone: (406) 441-3140
Fax: (406) 441-3141

Brian McNamee, Special Agent
Phone: (406) 441-3155

Jacqui Sutton, Special Agent
Phone: (406) 441-3145

Chris Fay, Special Agent
Phone: (406) 441-3149

Tom Lynch, TFO
\8A B, Phone: (406) 452-5232
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Susan Stavnes, Investigator
Phone: (406) 441-3163

Kirk Nelson, Area Supervisor
Phone: (406) 441-3162

Karen O'Donnell, Investigator
Phone: (406) 441-3167

Lori Schroeder, Investigator
Phone: (406) 441-3165

Luis Zendejas-Garcia, Investigator
Phone: (406) 441-3166

Cheryl Glenn, Intelligence Research Specialist (Intel,
Denver)
Phone: (406) 441-3146

Ray Lukik, Investigator
Phone: (406) 441-3164

Missoula

200 E Broadway

Room 334

Missoula, MT 59802
Phone: (406) 721-2611
Fax: (406) 721-4325

William "Bud" Ramsey, Special Agent
Phone: (406) 721-4323

Mark Triplett, Special Agent
Phone: (406) 721-4322

BORDER PATROL
http://www.cbp.gov/border-security/along-us-borders/border-patrol-

sectors/havre-sector-montana

Sector Headquarters

2605 5th Ave. SE

Havre, MT 59501
Phone: (406) 262-5600
Fax: (406) 262-5690

Christopher N Richards, Chief Patrol Agent
Aaron M Heitke, Deputy Chief Patrol Agent

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
http://www.blm.gov/mt

Billings Field Office

5001 Southgate Dr.

Billings, MT 59101-4669
Phone: (406) 896-5010
Fax: (406) 896-5284

Jeff Herriford, Ranger
Phone: (406) 896-5266

Dillon Field Office

1005 Selway Dr.

Dillon, MT 59725
Fax: (406) 683-8078

Cory Manseau, Ranger
Phone: (406) 683-8006

Last updated: 12/13/2016
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Glasgow Field Office

5 Lasar Dr.

Glasgow, MT 59230
Phone: (406) 228-3750
Fax: (406) 228-3778

Alexandra Burke, Ranger
Phone: (406) 228-3777

Butte Field Office - Helena Resident Ranger

10 W 15th St.

Suite 1400

Helena, MT 59626
Phone: (406) 441-1115
Fax: (406) 441-1116

Jon Liakos, Ranger

Lewistown Field Office

920 NE Main St.

Lewistown, MT 59457
Phone: (406) 538-1900
Fax: (406) 538-1904

Jon Edwards, Ranger
Phone: (406) 538-1939

Malta Field Office

501 S 2nd St.

Malta, MT 59538
Phone: (406) 654-5100
Fax: (406) 654-5150

Dan Ritchey, Ranger
Phone: (406) 654-5112

Miles City Field Office

111 Garryowen Rd.

Miles City, MT 59301
Phone: (406) 233-2800
Fax: (406) 233-2929

Lori Harbaugh, Ranger
Phone: (406) 233-2830

Missoula Field Office

3255 Fort Missoula Rd.

Missoula, MT 59804
Phone: (406) 329-3914
Fax: (406) 393-3721

Kelly Cole, Ranger
Phone: (406) 329-3825

Montana State Office

5001 Southgate Dr.

Billings, MT 59101-4669
Phone: (406) 896-5010
Fax: (406) 896-5299

Bryan Sakahara, State Staff Ranger

Phone: (406) 896-5149

Alan Wolf, Special Agent
Phone: (406) 896-5152

Mike Ramirez, Special Agent

Phone: (406) 896-5151

Lori Harmon, Investigative Technician

Phone: (406) 896-5022

o, 300
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Upper Missouri River Breaks National Monument

P.O. Box 1389

Fort Benton, MT 59442-0459

Phone: (406) 622-4017
Fax: (406) 622-4018

Joseph Nardinger, Ranger

South Dakota Field Office

310 Roundup St.

Belle Fourche, SD 57717
Phone: (605) 892-7000
Fax: (605) 892-7015

Charles Huston, Ranger
Phone: (605) 723-8715

CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION
http://www.cbp.gov/contact/ports

Service Port

2108 21st Ave. S

Great Falls, MT 59403
Phone: (406) 453-7631
Fax: (406) 453-7069

Daniel Escobedo, Area Port Director

Port of Entry - Raymond

1559 Hwy. 16 N

Raymond, MT 59256
Phone: (406) 895-2664
Fax: (406) 895-2635

Dwain Zimmerman, Port Director

Port of Entry - Sweetgrass

39825 Interstate 15

Sweetgrass, MT 59484
Phone: (406) 335-9610
Fax: (406) 335-2929

Larry Overcast, Port Director

DEFENSE SECURITY SERVICE

http://www.dss.mil/isp/western_region_offices_inter.html

2060 Briargate Parkway
Colorado Springs, CO 80920
Phone: (719) 208-8448
Fax: (719) 528-6687

Kevin Flowers, Montana Manager

Last updated: 12/13/2016
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DRUG ENFORCEMENT ADMINISTRATION
http://www.justice.gov/dea/

Billings
303 N Broadway, Suite 302
Billings, MT 59101

Joseph Kirkland, Resident Agent in Charge

FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

http://www.faa.gov/about/office_orgffield_offices/fsdo/hin/

FEDERAL

Missoula

200 E Broadway

Suite 336

Missoula, MT 59802
Phone: (406) 549-7696
Fax: (406) 327-0033

Shelby

906 Oilfield Ave.

Shelby, MT 59474
Phone: (406) 424-8411
Fax: (406) 424-7955

Flight Standards District Office
2725 Skyway Dr.
Suite 1
Helena, MT 59602
Phone: (406) 449-5270
Phone: (800) 457-9917
Fax: (406) 449-5274

Pat MacQuarrie, Manager

FEDERAL PROTECTIVE SERVICES

http://www.uscis.gov/about-us/find-uscis-office/field-offices/montana

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
http://www.justice.gov/usao-mt
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Billings

2929 3rd Ave. N

Suite 205

Billings, MT 59101
Phone: (406) 248-8487
Fax: (406) 254-8101

Bozeman

1902 W Dickerson St.

Suite 205

Bozeman, MT 59718
Phone: (406) 994-0927
Fax: (406) 994-0928

Glasgow

602 2nd Ave. S

Suite 300

Glasgow, MT 59230
Phone: (406) 228-2533
Fax: (406) 228-8791

Havre

135 3rd Ave.

Suite C

Havre, MT 59501
Phone: (406) 265-7181
Fax: (406) 265-7206

Helena

10 W 15th

Suite 1200

Helena, MT 59626
Phone: (406) 443-3617
Fax: (406) 443-6900

Kalispell

2 Main St.

Kalispell, MT 59901
Phone: (406) 755-5131
Fax: (406) 755-5132
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Billings

2900 4th Ave. N
Suite 300

Billings, MT 59101

Albert Mendoza, Area Commander
Phone: (406) 247-7567
Phone: (406) 836-0629

Carl Finley, Inspector
Phone: (406) 247-7570

Butte
400 N Main St.
Butte, MT 59701

Gina Mohr, Inspector
Phone: (406) 694-9223

Helena
2800 Skyway Dr.
Helena, MT 59602

William Gohn, Inspector
Phone: (406) 493-2665

FISH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE

http://www.fws.gov/offices/Directory/ListOffices.cfm?statecode=30

Billings

2900 4th Ave. N

Suite 301

Billings, MT 59101-1266
Phone: (406) 247-7355
Fax: (406) 247-7357

Terry Thibeault, Special Agent, District of Montana

Sweet Grass

39825 Interstate 15

Sweetgrass, MT 59484
Phone: (406) 335-4350
Fax: (406) 335-4351

Irene Jorata, Wildlife Inspector

Great Falls

920 Bootlegger Trail

Great Falls, MT 59404
Phone: (406) 761-2286
Fax: (406) 761-2295

Brian Lakes, Special Agent

Last updated: 12/13/2016
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FEDERAL

FOREST SERVICE
http://www.fs.usda.gov

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
http://www.montana-webbusiness.com/company-us-inspector-
general_61438
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Deerlodge & Beaverhead National Forests
420 Barrett St.
Dillon, MT 59725

Phone: (406) 683-3900

Kristopher Hancock, Law Enforcement Officer
Phone: (406) 683-3963

Flathead & Kootenai National Forests
1935 3rd Ave. E
Kalispell, MT 59901

Phone: (406) 758-5275

Fax: (406) 758-5393

Kim West, Special Agent
Phone: (406) 758-5267

Gallatin National Forest

10 E Babcock St.

Bozeman, MT 59771
Phone: (406) 587-6701
Fax: (406) 587-6804

Nate Card, Patrol Chief
Phone: (406) 522-2555

Josh Oudman, Special Agent
Phone: (406) 522-4688

Helena National Forest

2880 Skyway Drive

Helena, MT 59601
Phone: (406) 449-5201
Fax: (406) 449-5394

Mike Seawall, Law Enforcement Patrol Captain
Phone: (406) 439-1049

Lewis & Clark and Custer National Forest
1101 15th Street N
Great Falls, MT 59403

Phone: (406) 791-7700

Fax: (406) 761-1972

Jeremy Smart, Special Agent
Phone: (406) 461-4036

Missoula

200 E Broadway

Missoula, MT 59807
Phone: (406) 329-3511
Fax: (406) 329-3347
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Johnathon L. Herrick, Special Agent
Phone: (406) 329-3858
Fax: (406) 329-1041

Brian Rafferty, Staff Assistant
Phone: (406) 329-3400

Tim Walther, Asst. Special Agent
Phone: (406) 329-3114

Billings Office of Inspector General
2602 1st Ave. N
Suite 325
Billings, MT 59101
Phone: (406) 657-6298
Fax: (406) 657-6319

Joe Waller, Special Agent
Phone: (406) 657-6323

IMMIGRATION AND CUSTOMS ENFORCEMENT
http://ice.gov/contact/fo

Helena

2800 Skyway Dr.

Helena, MT 59602
Phone: (406) 495-2150
Fax: (406) 495-2151

Brian Buschini, Resident Agent in Charge Homeland
Security Investigations (HSI)
Phone: (406) 495-2152

Laurence Carroll, Supervisor Enforcement and Removal
Operations (ERO)

Phone: (406) 495-2172

Fax: (406) 495-2121

Great Falls

John Laforte, Resident Agent in Charge
P.O. Box 69
Great Falls, MT 59401

Phone: (406) 727-8750

Fax: (406) 727-7938

Kalispell

2 Main St.

P.O. Box 69

Kalispell, MT 59901
Phone: (406) 755-2824
Fax: (406) 755-2845

Troy Capser, Acting Resident Agent in Charge

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
http://www.irs.gov/uac/Contact-My-Local-Office-in-Montana

Billings - Criminal Investigation Division
2900 4th Ave. N
Billings, MT 59101
Phone: (406) 247-7446
Fax: (406) 247-7485
N. Clyde Rhoades, Group Manager
Loretta Rodiguez, Special Agent
Kenneth Gunn, Special Agent
Michael Mayott, Special Agent

David Steintl, Special Agent

4 Last updated: 12/13/2016


http://www.fs.usda.gov
http://www.fs.usda.gov
http://www.montana-webbusiness.com/company-us-inspector-general_61438
http://www.montana-webbusiness.com/company-us-inspector-general_61438
http://www.montana-webbusiness.com/company-us-inspector-general_61438
http://www.montana-webbusiness.com/company-us-inspector-general_61438
http://ice.gov/contact/fo
http://ice.gov/contact/fo
http://www.irs.gov/uac/Contact-My-Local-Office-in-Montana
http://www.irs.gov/uac/Contact-My-Local-Office-in-Montana

FEDERAL

Helena - Criminal Investigations Division
10 W 15th St. POSTAL INSPECTION SERVICE
Suite 2300 http://postalinspectors.uspis.gov
Helena, MT 59626
Phone: (406) 441-1039

Fax: (406) 441-1016 Billings Office
P.O. Box 2547
Tim Daruk, Special Agent Billings, MT 59103-2547

Phone: (877) 876-2455
Ron Herrera, Special Agent
Helena Office

Missoula - Criminal Investigation Division P.O. Box 1171
2681 Palmer St. Helena, MT 59624-1171
Suite F Phone: (877) 876-2455

Missoula, MT 59808
Phone: (406) 728-9127
Fax: (406) 721-3291 UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE

http://www.secretservice.gov/field_offices.shtml

Martin "Marty" Halko, Special Agent

Janice Harrington, Special Agent Billings Office
401 N 31st St.
John Nielsen, Special Agent Suite 600

Billings, MT 59103

Phone: (406) 245-8585
OFFICE OF PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT Fax: (406) 245-2123
http://www.opm.gov

Mary Ann Suta-Watters, Administive Officer

Office of Federal Investigations lan Blair, Resident Agent
Ogden, UT Office Tadd Downs, Special Agent
324 25th St.

Ogden, UT 84401 Mark Meissner, Special Agent

Phone: (801) 392-0131
Fax: (801) 777-6496

SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION
Noelle Smith, Acting Special Agent In Charge http://ssa.gov/agency/contact
Phone: (801) 200-2070

Billings Office Billings - Investigations Office
2900 4th Ave. N
Gretchen Berube, Special Agent Suite 100
Phone: (406) 208-5183 Billings, MT 59101
Fax: (406) 628-2248 Phone: (866) 895-1795
Lynnette Greenberg, Special Agent Jacques Hansen, Investigations

Phone: (406) 633-0179
Fax: (406) 373-5198

TRANSPORTATION SECURITY AGENCY

Great Falls Office http://www.tsa.gov/
Larry Weaver, Senior Special Agent
Phone: (406) 431-9351 Billings Office
Fax: (406) 731-2885 291 S View Dr.

Billings, MT 59105
Clifford Bloyd, Special Agent

Phone: (406) 799-1317 Dan Fevold, Federal Security Director
Fax: (406) 452-7058 Phone: (406) 255-2002
Mark Paul, Special Agent Maxine Jermunson, Assistant Federal Security Director of
Phone: (406) 217-8561 Screening
Fax: (406) 452-7401 Phone: (406) 255-2017

Linwood Carman, U.S. Federal Air Marshal
Phone: (406) 225-2020

Helena Office
2850 Mercer Loop
Helena, MT 59602

Bert Obert, Assistant Federal Security Director
Phone: (406) 449-5450
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Missoula Office

100 Railroad St. W
Suite 101

Missoula, MT 59808

Kurt Carlson, Assistant Federal Security Director
Phone: (406) 329-4407

Bert Mooney Airport
111 Airport Rd.
Butte, MT 59701

Kurt Carlson, Assistant Federal Security Director
Phone: (406) 329-4407

Bozeman Yellowstone International Airport
850 Gallatin Field Rd.
Belgrade, MT 59714

Bert Obert, Assistant Federal Security Director
Phone: (406) 449-5450

Glacier International Airport
4170 Highway 2 E
Kalispell, MT 59901

Kurt Carlson, Assistant Federal Security Director
Phone: (406) 329-4407

Glasgow Airport
100 Airport Rd.
Glasgow, MT 59230

Bert Obert, Assistant Federal Security Director
Phone: (406) 449-5450

Glendive Airport
430 Dry Creek Rd.
Glendive, MT 59330

Bert Obert, Assistant Federal Security Director
Phone: (406) 449-5450

Great Falls International Airport
2800 Terminal Dr.
Great Falls, MT 59404

Kurt Carlson, Assistant Federal Security Director
Phone: (406) 329-4407

Havre Airport
5404 9th St. W
Havre, MT 59501

Bert Obert, Assistant Federal Security Director
Phone: (406) 449-5450

Sidney Airport
540 Airport Rd.
Sidney, MT 59270

Bert Obert, Assistant Federal Security Director
Phone: (406) 449-5450

West Yellowstone Airport
721 Yellowstone Airport
Suite B

West Yellowstone, MT 59758

Bert Obert, Assistant Federal Security Director
Phone: (406) 449-5450

o, 300
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Wolf Point Airport
1057 MT Highway 25
Wolf Point, MT 59201

Bert Obert, Assistant Federal Security Director
Phone: (406) 449-5450

TRIBAL LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES

http://https://www.bia.gov/IWhoWeAre/RegionalOffices/
RockyMountain/index.htm

Bureau of Indian Affairs Office of Justice Services
2021 4th Ave. N
Suite 406
Billings, MT 59101
Phone: (406) 657-5936
Fax: (406) 657-5930

Doug Noseep, District V Commander

Blackfeet Law Enforcement Agency (BIA)
P.O. Box 570
Browning, MT 59417

Phone: (406) 338-4000

Fax: (406) 338-3734

Josh Black Weasel, Chief

Crow Agency (BIA)

P.O. Box 399

Crow Agency, MT 59022
Phone: (406) 638-2957
Fax: (406) 638-2970

Jose Sigueroa Jr., Chief

Flathead Agency (Tribal)

P.O. Box 278

Pablo, MT 59855
Phone: (406) 675-4700
Fax: (406) 675-4702

Craige Couture, Police Chief

Pablo Espinoza, Chief of Fish & Game
Phone: (406) 675-2700 Ext 7270

Winona Tanner, Chief Judge
Phone: (406) 675-2700

Winona Tanner, Appellate Court Chief Justice
P.O. Box 278
Pablo, MT 59855

Phone: (406) 675-2700 Ext 1141

Fort Belknap Agency (Tribal)
P.O. Box 66
565 Agency Main St.
Harlem, MT 59526
Phone: (406) 353-2933
Fax: (406) 353-4739

Josh Horn, Acting Chief
Phone: (406) 353-8306

Fort Peck Department of Law and Justice (BIA / Tribal)
501 Medicine Bear
Poplar, MT 59255

Phone: (406) 768-5565

Fax: (406) 768-5562

James Summers, Captain

Last updated: 12/13/2016
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Lewis Matthews, Criminal Investigator
Phone: (406) 768-5332
Fax: (406) 768-5143

Ken Trottier, Special Investigations Supervisor
Phone: (406) 768-5332
Fax: (406) 768-5143

Northern Cheyenne Agency (BIA)
P.O. Box 40
Lame Deer, MT 59043

Phone: (406) 477-6288

Fax: (406) 477-8448

Algin Young, Chief

Rocky Boy Agency (Tribal)

31 Agency Sq.

Box Elder, MT 59521
Phone: (406) 395-4184
Fax: (406) 395-4559

Rick Gardipee, Chief
Phone: (406) 395-4130

Steve Corcoran, Criminal Investigator

FEDERAL

UNITED STATES ATTORNEYS OFFICE
http://justice.gov/usao/mt/

U.S. Attorney's Office

Mike Cotter, U.S. Attorney for the District of Montana
901 Front St.
Suite 1100
Helena, MT 59626
Phone: (406) 457-5120
Fax: (406) 457-5130

Billings - Assistant U.S. Attorney's Office
2601 2nd Ave. N
Suite 3200
Billings, MT 59101
Phone: (406) 657-6101
Fax: (406) 657-6989

Vacant, LECC Coordinator
Phone: (406) 247-4669

Victoria L. Francis, Assistant U.S. Attorney, Financial
Litigation Unit Chief
Phone: (406) 247-4633

Lori Suek, Assistant U.S. Attorney, Senior Litigation
Cousnel
Phone: (406) 247-4645

Leif Johnson, Assistant U.S. Attorney
Phone: (406) 246-4630

Brendan McCarthy, Assistant U.S. Attorney
Phone: (406) 247-4637

Vacant, Assistant U.S. Attorney
Phone: (406) 247-4644

Rhonda Myron, Victim Witness Coordinator
Phone: (406) 247-4672

Elle Whitaker, Paralegal (Criminal)
Phone: (406) 247-4642

Mark Smith, Assistant U.S. Attorney
Phone: (406) 247-4667

Tim Cavan, Assistant U.S. Attorney
Phone: (406) 247-4674

K. Vacant, Secretary to USA
Phone: (406) 247-4638

Kora L. Connolly, Admin Officer
Phone: (406) 247-4655

Jason Ferree, Systems Manager
Phone: (406) 247-4659

Amy Finnegan, Legal Assistant
Phone: (406) 247-4621

Ann Tyler, Paralegal Flu Unit
Phone: (406) 247-4658

Charla Hayward, Paralegal (Civil)
Phone: (406) 247-4627

Collette Edam, Assistant IT
Phone: (406) 247-4661

Lee Mullens, Administration
Phone: (406) 247-4682

Lisa Gustin, Paralegal Flu Unit
Phone: (406) 247-4657

Lori Thorn, Legal Assistant
Phone: (406) 247-4666

Patti Helsley, Administration
Phone: (406) 247-4652

Sandy Becker, Paralegal (Civil)
Phone: (406) 247-4636

Susan Hughes, Legal Assistant
Phone: (406) 247-4668

Butte - Assistant U.S. Attorney's Office
400 N. Main, 181 Federal Building
Butte, MT 59701

Phone: (406) 723-6611

Fax: (406) 723-5002

Great Falls - Assistant U.S. Attorney's Office
119 1st Ave. N
Suite 300
Great Falls, MT 59401
Phone: (406) 761-7715
Fax: (406) 453-9973

Carl E. Rostad, Assistant U.S. Attorney, Criminal Chief,
Confidential Human Source Coordinator
Phone: (406) 771-2001

George Darragh, Branch Assistant U.S. Attorney in Charge
Phone: (406) 771-2003

Laura Weiss, Assistant U.S. Attorney
Phone: (406) 771-2010

Keri Brehm Leggett, Victim Witness Coordinator
Phone: (406) 771-2005

Jessica Betley, Assistant U.S. Attorney
Phone: (406) 771-2008

Ryan Weldon, Assistant U.S. Attorney
Phone: (406) 771-2000

Vacant, Paralegal (Civil)
Phone: (406) 771-2002

Last updated: 12/13/2016
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Sherry Knaup, Paralegal
Phone: (406) 771-2004

Helena - Assistant U.S. Attorney's Office
901 Front St.
Suite 1100
Helena, MT 59626
Phone: (406) 457-5120
Fax: (406) 457-5130

Buffy Ekola, Legal Secretary
Zeno Baucus, Assistant U.S. Attorney
Mike Rankin, Assistant U.S. Attorney

Bryan Whittaker, Assistant U.S. Attorney
Phone: (406) 457-5269

Michael S. Lahr, Branch Assistant U.S. Attorney in Charge
Phone: (406) 457-5268

Paulette Stewart, Assistant U.S. Attorney
Phone: (406) 457-5267

Joe Thaggard, Assistant U.S. Attorney
Phone: (406) 457-5263

Danna Jackson, Assistant U.S. Attorney
Phone: (406) 457-5262

Chad Spraker, Special Assistant U.S. Attorney
Phone: (406) 457-5270

Cassie Potter, Legal Assistant
Phone: (406) 457-5261

Irene Plockington, Paralegal
Phone: (406) 457-5265

Kari Kimball, Budget Officer
Phone: (406) 457-5291

Karl Krieger, Health Care Fraud Investigator
Phone: (406) 457-5290

Missoula - Assistant U.S. Attorney's Office
105 E. Pine
Missoula, MT 59802

Phone: (406) 542-8851

Fax: (406) 542-1476

Kris McLean, Branch Assistant U.S. Attorney in Charge
Phone: (406) 829-3330

Cyndee Peterson, Assistant U.S. Attorney
Phone: (406) 829-3335

Tara Elliot, Assistant U.S. Attorney
Phone: (406) 829-3326

Tim Racicot, Assistant U.S. Attorney
Phone: (406) 829-3321

Bob Anderson, Special Assistant U.S. Attorney
Phone: (406) 829-3322

Kimberlee Taylor, Legal Assistant
Phone: (406) 829-3329

Sheryl Nordahl, Paralegal
Phone: (406) 829-3324

VACANT , Visiting Attorneys/Staff

x50, Phone: (406) 829-3323
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http://www.justice.gov/

Great Falls - National Drug Intelligence Center
2501 Larkspur Ln.
Great Falls, MT 59404

Phone: (406) 452-2232

Fax: (406) 452-0923

Robert D. Smith, Field Program Specialist
Phone: (406) 788-4069

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
http://www.mtd.uscourts.gov/

Billings - U.S. District Court Clerk
2601 2nd Ave. N
Suite 1300
Billings, MT 59101
Phone: (406) 247-7000
Fax: (406) 247-7008

Tyler Gilman
Phone: (406) 829-7154

Billings - U.S. Probation and Pre-trial Services
2601 2nd Avenue North
Billings, MT 59101

Phone: (406) 657-6287

Fax: (406) 657-6291

Martin Hylland, U.S. Probation Officer
Phone: (406) 657-6709

Matthew Shea, U.S. Probation Officer
Phone: (406) 657-6557

Teri Woog, U.S. Probation Officer
Phone: (406) 657-5926

Paul McLean, Supervising U.S. Probation Officer
Phone: (406) 657-6569

Sean Lyle, U.S. Probation Officer
Phone: (406) 657-5923

Teri Woog, U.S. Probation Officer

Marcie Zink, U.S. Probation Officer
Phone: (406) 657-6714

Brian Farren, Office In Charge
Phone: (406) 657-6982

Eric Buehler, U.S. Probation Officer
Phone: (406) 657-6710

Dawn Roberts, U.S. Probation Officer
Phone: (406) 657-5925

Brian Hogan, U.S. Probation Officer
Phone: (406) 657-6713

Tanya Wilson, U.S. Probation Officer
Phone: (406) 657-6550

Lynda Wilson, Clerk
Phone: (406) 657-6907

Brenda Clark, Clerk
Phone: (406) 657-6288
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Ruth Hoots, Clerk
Phone: (406) 657-6705

Dawn Kern, System Administration/Automation Specialist
Phone: (406) 657-6553

Browning - U.S. Probation and Pre-trial Services
531 Southeast Boundary St.
Browning, MT 59417

Phone: (406) 338-5921

Fax: (406) 338-3547

Ray Antonsen, U.S. Probation Officer
Phone: (406) 338-5921

Glasgow - U.S. Probation and Pre-trial Services
605 2nd Ave. S
Suite 204D
Glasgow, MT 59230
Phone: (406) 228-2519
Fax: (406) 228-4456

Michael Eliason, U.S. Probation Officer
Phone: (406) 228-2519

Wade Riden, U.S. Probation Officer
Phone: (406) 228-4973

Katie Padden, Clerk
Phone: (406) 228-4682

Great Falls - U.S. Probation and Pre-trial Services
125 Central Ave. W
Suite 120
Great Falls, MT 59404
Phone: (406) 453-4461
Fax: (406) 453-4644

Andrea Hedges, U.S. Probation Officer
Phone: (406) 453-5516

Henry Jacob, Clerk
Phone: (406) 454-7851

Leo Rivers, Supervising U.S. Probation Officer
Phone: (406) 453-3498

Robert Warneke, U.S. Probation Officer
Phone: (406) 454-2094

Toni Wells, U.S. Probation Officer
Phone: (406) 454-7853

Kevin Heffernan, Sentencing Guideline Specialist
Phone: (406) 453-3995

Mike Chism, U.S. Probation Officer
Phone: (406) 453-3594

Tom Kelly, U.S. Probation Officer
Phone: (406) 453-3698

Jeanne Quigley, Clerk
Phone: (406) 454-7852

Lisa Deffinbaugh, Clerk
Phone: (406) 452-1397

Hardin - U.S. Probation and Pretrial Services
9 East 5th Street
Hardin, MT 59034

Phone: (406) 665-4210

Fax: (406) 665-4063

o, 300

v

John Ross, U.S. Probation Officer
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Helena - U.S. Probation and Pre-trial Services
901 Front St.
Suite 1200
Helena, MT 59626
Phone: (406) 441-1160
Fax: (406) 441-1163

Wesley J. Estep, Supervising U.S. Probation Officer
Phone: (406) 441-1165

Matt Rohan, U.S. Probation Officer
Phone: (406) 441-1168

Mark V. Piskolich, U.S. Probation Officer
Phone: (406) 441-1166

Vacant, U.S. Probation Officer

Jennifer Giuffre-Johnson, Clerk
Phone: (406) 457-4960

Sharon Hardwick, Human Resources Officer
Phone: (406) 441-1166

Missoula - U.S. Probation and Pre-trial Services
201 E Broadway
Missoula, MT 59807

Phone: (406) 542-7100

Fax: (406) 542-7119

Coleman Brilz, U.S. Probation Officer
Phone: (406) 542-7114

Ally Guldborg, Clerk
Phone: (406) 542-7106

Tucker Hood, U.S. Probation Officer
Phone: (406) 542-7112

Thomas M. Holter, Deputy Chief U.S. Probation Officer Il
Phone: (406) 542-7105

Jean Keiley, Supervising U.S. Probation Officer
Phone: (406) 542-7107

Joe McElroy, U.S. Probation Officer
Phone: (406) 542-7101

Todd McLean, U.S. Probation Officer Specialist
Phone: (406) 542-7102

Derek Hart, U.S. Probation Officer
Phone: (406) 542-7104

Jim Patelis, U.S. Chief Probation Officer
Phone: (406) 657-5924

JR Waller, U.S. Probation Officer
Phone: (406) 542-7109

Laurie Simonson, Clerk
Phone: (406) 542-7103

Mary Hawkins, Clerk
Phone: (406) 542-7110

Linda Beddow, Budget Analyst
Phone: (406) 542-7113

Loren Trebesch, Systems Technology Administrator
Phone: (406) 542-7111

9 Last updated: 12/13/2016
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U.S. Department of Justice
2601 2nd Ave. N
Suite 2300
Billings, MT 59101
Phone: (406) 247-7030
Fax: (406) 247-7035

Darrell Bell, U.S. Marshal

Billings

2601 2nd Ave. N

Suite 2300

Billings, MT 59101
Phone: (406) 247-7030
Fax: (406) 247-7035

Rod Ostermiller, Chief Deputy U.S. Marshal
Tim Hornung, Supervisory Deputy U.S. Marshal

Great Falls

125 Central Ave. W

Suite 220

Great Falls, MT 59404
Phone: (406) 453-7597
Fax: (406) 727-9377

Dana Rossmiller, Supervisory Deputy U.S. Marshal

Helena

901 Front St.

Suite 2200

Helena, MT 59626
Phone: (406) 441-1200
Fax: (406) 441-1203

Missoula

201 E Broadway

Suite 220

Missoula, MT 59802
Phone: (406) 329-3625
Fax: (406) 329-3653

VETERANS ADMINISTRATION
http://www.montana.va.gov

Fort Harrison- Veterans Affairs Police
3687 Veterans Dr.
Helena, MT 59636

Phone: (406) 447-7660

Charles "Mark" White, Chief

Miles City - Veterans Affairs Police
210 S Winchester
Miles City, MT 59301

Phone: (406) 447-7587

Fax: (406) 232-8296

Charles "Mark" White, Chief
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